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James Bearzi, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Site Office, MS A316 
Environmental Restoration Program 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-42551FAX (505) 606-2132 

Date: MAR 0 4 2010 
Refer To: EP2010-0113 

Subject: Request for Extension for the Work Plan for the Reliability Assessment of 
Multiscreen West Bay Wells 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

This letter requests an extension from the current date of March 12 to April 9, 2010, to submit the 
work plan to evaluate the reliability of multiscreen West Bay wells requested by the New Mexico 
Environment Department (NMED) on February 11, 2010. 

Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory) has more than 10 years of analytical data 
collected from multiscreen West Bay wells at 10 locations and 34 screened intervals. To ensure the 
usability and accuracy of these well systems, it is crucial to design a study that accurately reflects 
differences between purged and nonpurged samples and statistically evaluates those results. 

Laboratory resources required to design a conclusive test and prepare the work plan are currently 
supporting preparations for the public hearings on the revised draft Hazardous Waste Facility 
Permit or are otherwise engaged in work required by the Compliance Order on Consent. This 
extension may also benefit the NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau staff who are also involved in the 
public hearings. 

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Paris at (505) 606-0915 (smparis@lanl.gov) or 
Hai Shen at (505) 605-5046 (hshen@doeal.gov). 

Sincerely, 

~~L Mi'~' "'"0''"' D;re"m 
Environmental Programs 

~\J~dAoY~ 

Los Alamos National Laboratory 

David R. Gregory, Project Director 
Environmental Operations 
Los Alamos Site Office 

An Equal Opportunity Employer I Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the 
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy 
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Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M894 
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Rai Shen, DOE-LASO, MS A3l6 
Steve Paris, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Dave McInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Michael J. Graham, ADEP, MS M99l 
Kristine Smeltz, EP-WES, MS M992 
RPF,MSM707 
IRM-RMMSO, MS AlSO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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